

ENTITY NAME: Perry Township

MINUTES TITLE: May 1, 2023

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular

START TIME: 701 pm END TIME: 813 pm

MEETING LOCATION: Township Building

CALLED TO ORDER BY: Brittany Carson

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

BOARD/COUNCIL MEMBERS ROLL CALL

NAME	PRESENT
Mike McArtor	Present
Josh Nethers	Present
Dalton Lee	Present
Brittany Carson	Present

IN ATTENDANCE

NAME	VISITOR/EMPLOYEE	COMMENTS
Todd McArtor	Employee	
Rae Mealik	Visitor	
Jan Romine	Visitor	
Darrel Romine	Visitor	
Molly Allbaugh	Visitor	
Dee Booth	Visitor	
Harold Booth	Visitor	
Doug Crawmer	Visitor	
Jim Corman	Visitor	
Lee Priest	Visitor	
Adam Oakleaf	Visitor	

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF	04/03/2023
TYPE OF MEETING	Regular
MOTION TO APPROVE BY	Dalton Lee
MOTION TO APPROVE SECONDED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	
VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE

Mike McArtor	Yes
Josh Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:

FISCAL OFFICER REPORT

REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME	Brittany Carson
DISCUSSION	Payment, Fund, and Receipt Summary given to trustees. Checks signed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

MOTION BY	Dalton Lee
MOTION SECONDED BY	Josh Nethers
VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE
Mike McArtor	Yes
Joshua Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:

CITIZENS COMMENTS

NAME	Dee Booth
	Dee asked that since we are requesting the change of speed limit to 45 mph on Montgomery Road, could we also request that Floyd Boyer be changed as well. Mike stated that he was going to ask the engineer if we could change all dirt roads to 45 mph.
	At the comprehensive planning meeting, Jim Lenner assumed that all of the comp planning members were going to be on the zoning planning committee. This is different from the 5 board members for the zoning board that volunteer. Jim Lenner had answered the question of the zoning inspector salary at the last meeting. He stated that they would be paid for their services by the permit fees.
	Hanover Fire Dept
	Hanover Township total runs 57 Perry Township runs 13

PRIOR BUSINESS

TOPIC	Montgomery Road Project
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	Mike called Small's to see if we had a start date for the Montgomery Road Project. They do not have a schedule yet due to the weather so no start date at this time. Hysong is cutting the trees for this project. Dalton stated that they are almost done and only have about a half a day left.

TOPIC	Mower- Wright Brothers
PRESENTED BY	Mike McArtor
DISCUSSION	The mower has been delivered and is in service.

TOPIC	Windstream
PRESENTED BY	Josh Nethers
DISCUSSION	Windstream's contractors had to leave to finish another project and then will be back to finish hooking up the fiber lines for the internet. Josh stated that he saw the contractors today at the Rocky Fork Church station today.

NEW BUSINESS

TOPIC	Licking County Planning Commission
PRESENTED BY	Brittany Carson
DISCUSSION	The planning commission has implemented a new process of sending the Board Meeting agendas and results if they pertain to Perry township. The two that have been sent were for a driveway variance on Reform Road and a replat of lots in Merriwood.

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING

TYPE OF MEETING	<u>Regular</u>
DATE	<u>6/5/2023</u>
TIME	7pm
LOCATION	Township Building

MEETING ADJOURN

MOTION BY	Josh Nethers
MOTION SECONDED BY	Dalton Lee
VOTING ROLL CALL	VOTE
Mike McArtor	Yes
Josh Nethers	Yes
Dalton Lee	Yes
VOTING RESULTS	YES: X NO:

MINUTES PREPARED BY

SIGNATURE	TITLE	DATE
	Fiscal Officer	6/5/2023

BOARD/COUNCIL CERTIFIED

SIGNATURE	TITLE	DATE
	Trustee	6/5/2023
	Trustee	6/5/2023
	Trustee	6/5/2023